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From: General Manager- Ox Pasture Hall Hotel 
Sent: 15 April 2022 09:20
To: Planning
Cc: Shaun Conway; Oxpasturehallhotel Info; Reception Ox Pasture Hall
Subject: Re: Compliance for Condition 17 - NYM/2022/0179 Ox Pasture Hall Hotel
Attachments: Ox Pasture Hall Leisure Complex 2020_LPG Gas Heating_brukl (1).pdf; Ox Pasture Hall Leisure 

Complex 2020_Air Source + LPG Gas Heating_brukl.pdf

Dear Wendy, 
 
We would like to use an Air Source Heat Pump to comply with condition 17. 
 
Please see email below from Iain Robinson + Calculations (attached to this email) showing 
10%  CO2 reductions achieved by using an Air Source Heat Pump and an LPG Gas Boiler. 
 
Kind regards, 
 
Jay Badsha 
General Manager 
Ox Pasture Hall Hotel 

 
www.oxpasturehallhotel.com 
Click Below to visit us on Facebook 
http://www.facebook.com/oxpasture.hall?ref=stream 
 
---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From:  
Date: Mon, Feb 15, 2021 at 3:50 PM 
Subject: SBEM Calculations 10% reduction in CO2 
To: General Manager- Ox Pasture Hall  
 

Jay 
  
Please find attached the SBEM Compliance Reports under Part L2A of the Building Regulations showing the CO2 
reductions achieved by using an Air Source Heat Pump and an LPG Gas Boiler against a standard LPG Gas boiler. 
  
The Building Target Co2 emissions figure using LPG Gas Boiler as a heating form is 113.45 KgCo2/m2/yr. and 
compliance is shown by the Building Emissions rate being 111.47 KgCo2/m2/yr. 
  
To comply with the planning condition 17 (a 10% reduction in Co2 is required) an Air Source Heat Pump and an LPG 
Gas Boiler are proposed. The Target Emissions Rate is 83.4 KgCo2/m2/yr. and the Building Emissions Rate achieved 
is 70.5KgCo2/m2/yr. thus showing compliance, with Building Regulations 
  
The overall reduction in Co2 by using an Air Source Heat Pump and an LPG Gas Boiler is 37.85% over a traditional 
LPG gas boiler, thus showing compliance with the planning condition. The Air source Heat Pump is heating 
approximately 60% of the building with the LPG Boiler heating the remaining 40% 
  
Any questions please come back to me 
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Kind regards 
  
Iain Robinson 
Architectural & Creative Design Ltd 
  

 
 

  
Architectural & Creative Design Ltd 1A Princess Road York YO32 5UE - Co No 75813225 
 

 
www.architecturalcdesign.co.uk 
  
Elmhurst Licensed On Construction Domestic Energy Assessors (OCDEA) and Commercial Building Energy 
Assessors (iSBEM) 
            
This correspondence is for the intended recipient only. It may contain confidential or legally privileged information or both. No confidentiality or 
privilege is waived or lost by any mistransmission or unauthorised alteration during transmission. If you are not the intended recipient, any 
disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you receive this 
correspondence in error, please immediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. 
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